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Jim Hemmen

From: Jamie [jamie@lonewolfop.com]

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Jim Hemmen

Subject: RE: Lack of Response To Earlier Letter

Mr. Hemmen,
Due to low gas prices, it was determined that it would not be economically feasible to re-work the well
at this juncture. I will be certain to keep you apprised of any changes in status.

From: Jim Hemmen [mailto:j.hemmen@kcc.ks.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 7:59 AM

To: Jamie

Subject: RE: Lack of Response To Earlier Letter

Jamie: No, | didn't know that that would be what Lone Wolf would do as a response to my inquiry about the
current status of that well. So, | never thought to even check on that possibility. You have to tell me whenever
Lone Wolf is planning on doing something like that.

For all | knew, at the time, this Sherlock well could have been in production and just been overlooked with respect
to the annual testing requirement for calendar year 2008.

Similarly, | need you to inform me of the change in the well's status if Lone Wolf ever returns the well to
commercial production. | probably won't be able to see that change. And, also if Lone Wolf should ever assign the
Sherlock lease back to the current landowner.

Anyway, | can't see the actual CP-111 Temporarily Abandonment application form pertaining to this well. Could
you teil me what Lone Wolf put on the form as the reason for needing the Corporation Commission to grant the
Temporarily Abandoned status to this well, instead of moving ahead with either plugging the well or putting it

I kind of need to know that.

I guess that you already know that the Temporarily Abandoned status only buys enough time for Lone Wolf to
get you to July of next year.
Thanks, Jamie.

Jim Hemmen

(316)-337-6224

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division

From: Jamie [mailto:jamie@lonewolfop.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 10:56 AM

To: Jim Hemmen

Subject: RE: Lack of Response To Earlier Letter

Mr. Hemmen,
I am not sure where the confusion has come from, but | have responded to your emails and | have filed an

application to temporarily abandon and it has been granted. It was approved July 2" 1t was my
assumption that if the application was granted you would be able to access that information and see that
I have complied with your request. If you need me to fax, scan or mail the approval for your records, |
would be happy to do so. If you have difficulty reaching me via email in the future | can be reached
@970.774.7686 or 970.412.2540.

7/31/2009
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From: Jim Hemmen [mailto:j.hemmen@kcc.ks.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:16 AM

To: jamie@lonewolfop.com

Cc: Case Morris

Subject: Lack of Response To Earlier Letter

Jamie: Back when | sent you acknowledgement letters informing Lone Wolf that they had been granted the
automatic testing exemptions for 2009 to those Niobrara gas wells for which you filed the annually-required
G-2 forms, | included a note that inquired into the status of a well named the Sherlock #1-4.

It's located in Section 04-03S-39W and my database shows Lone Wolf as being the current operator of
this lease.

You never responded to that note.

If you fail to respond to this E-mail inquiry, | will be forced to seek imposition of a penalty fine and perhaps
even a plugging order that will force Lone Wolf to have to immediately plug and abandon this well.

Please reply as to whether or not this particular gas well is currently in production and, if it is, how soon
Lone Wolf can furnish this office with a 2009 exemption claim having the well's most recent measured shut-
in pressure reading on it. If it's currently not active, then please indicate that this is the case and proceed
with filing the mandated CP-111 Temporary Abandoned application form with the District 4 Office in
Hays, KS.

If granted by the District Supervisor, this will buy Lone Wolf Operating a full year's worth of time within
which to evaluate the well and to make decisions regarding whether to return the well to commercial
production or to plug and abandon it or to convert it to a service well (i.e. saltwater disposal well).

If the Temporary Abandoned status is denied by the District Supervisor, then Lone Wolf will have to
proceed with either putting the well back into production, as soon as possible, or with plugging it.
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Jim Hemmen

Research Analyst
(316)-337-6224

Kansas Corporation Commission
Conservation Division
www.kcc.ks.gov

7/31/2009



&g LONE WOLF NEw MEXIco, LLC

Kansas Corporation Commission April 16, 2009
Conservation Division

130 S. Market — Room 2078

Wichita, KS 67202

Dear Mr. Hemmen:

Please find enclosed the corrected G-2 forms that you have requested. | apologize for not having them
completed properly. | hope that they are now satisfactorily filled in. If you have any further questions
or need any additional information please let me know. | can be reached @ (970)774-7686 or via e-mail
@ jamie@lonewolfop.com. | appreciate all of the help you have given me throughout this process.

Sincerely,

Jarmie Brundige-Tori
Regulatory Compliance Manager RECE'VED

APR 20 2009
KCC WICHITA

Enclosure

1125 17TH STREET, SUITE 2290 * DENVER, COLORADO 80202
TELEPHONE: 720.904.6949 *® Fax: 720.904.6951



